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MEMORANDUM FOR: ' H.R. HALDEMAN
FROM: GORDON ST&ACHANS
SUBJECT: Ambassadorshnips -

Flanigan's Office

Two matters concerning the Flanigan office handling o=
ambassadorships surfaced recently.

Last night Herb Kalmbach called, somewhat distressed.
Flanigan had just returned Kalmbach's telephone call
(after considerable delay) and told Kalmbach that there
was "no commitment to move DeRoulet or Symington from
Jamaica and Trinidad/Tobago". ~Flanigan emphasized

that they were "simply not qua;lfled" Kalmbach considers
this somewhat irrelevant since in his view a "commitment”
-to move these two 1nd1v1duals Eo any OL n.ne countrles

is in fact a "commitment®. e B
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Today the”/President deéide EHEYE Dgadﬁlé% should be

offered Finland on the basis of a Flanigan action memo-
randum. Flanigan was aware that Finland was not one of

the orlglnal 10 committed to by Kalmbach. Flanigan :eports
that if DeRoulet doesn't want Finland "too bad, that's ail

he gets". The action memorandum also suggested thae Symington
will resign in the fall. The fact that he has been "assured

of a European post, but none is currently available", also
falls in the "too bad" category according to Flanigan.

Kalmbach is willing to act as eilther salesman for Finland

or fall guy for not delivering on the "commitments® de

will do whatever you ask. Xaimbach suggests that SVTlngtO“

and DeRoulet be encouraged to resign and return to the United

States to work for the President's re-election with a firm
/;%zyssurance that they would receive a "top European post?
/ fter January 20, 1973. Bacxk up menoranda including your
d’,yffbune 15 memorandum to Flanigan relating the "commitment”

and Flanigan's. June 17 response are attached.
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The other ambassadorship matter that Fianigan's office

nas been involved with concexrn +he C.V. Wnitney move ToO
replace Bob Hill as Ambassador to Spaln. Lee Nunn anG

+ne Attorney General negoti iated the original agreement

with C.V. Whitney. Nunn was asked in June by Waitney

when his services would be ~eaded. Fianigan's oifice
reported that October 15 was tne scheduled departure cace
for Hill and so Whitney should make himself availlabl

for loosely scheduled briefings beginning around September
15. Flanigan called Whitney last weekend to say that nis
services might not be needed until December. Waltney cailead
Nunn on Saturday and. indicated his unnapplness at the deliay
in very clear terms. Nunn believes he is under considerable
pressure to deliver on the deal as negotiated, egpeCLa*lv
in light of the financial help C.V. Whitney was to glve
with the rest of the Whitney family. Nunn plans to discuss
the matter with the Attorney Generalv7 Flanigan's response
to this possibility is "let him". i
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Fred Malek has been advised of but has not’ participated in
these ambassadorship matters. Malek would welcome the
opportunity to have all personnel matters, including top
ambassadorships, under his pe“sonal jurlsdlctlon. There is
currently some confusion in his mind as to his function in
.this area.

Recommendations:

1) That Kalmbach be directed to contact DeRoulet about
Finland and Symington about the current inability to
deliver on the commitment. f;
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2) That Nunn be informed that there is no Haldeman input
on the C.V. Whltney matter.
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3) That full responsibility for all Executive Branch
Personnel, including ;GOamoassadorsH ps, be concentratea
in Malek instead of Flan;gan. 7
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